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The Marysville-Yuba County Library is a massive brick structure with
stone block veneer. Although three stories high it appears from the exterior
to be one=half stories. The stone block veneer is gray in color. Three
tall windows dominate the lower southern exposure while a band of decorative
small square windows in groupings of thr e form a border under the roof
ledge on all sides.

An expanse of formal steps lead up to verandahs on either side of the
south exposure, On both east and west sides, wide covered verandahs
extend approximately one-half the length of the building, ending in glass
enclosed vestibules that lead into the large main room where checkout counter
stacks and large reading tables occupy the floor.
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Four acanthus leafed finials, equally spaced, decorate roof’ of
each verandah., A smaller drape trim borders the secondary set-back immediately

below the patterned square windows of the upper portion of the building.

On the north side, the main building presently houses officesy and
reference library, This portion consists of the main floor, secornd floor and
basement. The exterior is slightly less elaborate than the imposing main
edifice with regularly spaced smaller windows on all three sides. This
portion also lacks the decorative area of small square windows that tops
the main building., Otherwise the treatment of the gray stone with parallel
grooving is the same.

Simple rectangular stone-faced columns support the verandah roof below,
which is ribbed decorative band having medallions over each column. The
northernmost areas between the last two columns is glass enclosed forming
the two vestibules. It is this entrance that the public uses.

The roof, it is assumed, is slate-now covered with red composition.

The basement area has high ceilings, concrete floors. There are several
small rooms but basically the area is filled with reserve sacks.

The base area is approximately L,800 sq. feet.

It has not been remodeled.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

On October 10, 1900 John Q. Packard deeded to the City of
Marysville Lots 7 and 8, Range D (northwest corner of Lth and C Sts.)
on which he would build a library within 5 years. The City, by the
deed, was to perpetually maintain the property and the building as
a Library and reading room, free to the residents of the £ity.

Packard hired William Curlett, architect of San Francisco, to
+ Jraw the plans. The building contract went to R. Dewar, San Francisco,
at a cost of $66,000. Work started in March, 1905, the corner stone,
which is L feet by 2 3/L feet, was laid July 19, 1905. The last stone
was put in place October 29, 1905 and the last nail on March 1L, 1906.

The sandstone, of which the building is made, came from Mr,
Packard's own land in Santa Cruz County, sent to San Francisco on
his railroad to be cut, the shippeg7to Marysville, pibots PE
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The architecture is Italianate’Beaux Arts, It is a three story,
fireproof, building; the basement of utility area and reading rooms,
the main floor which has a reinforced concrete floor for book storage
and reading, an upper level meeting room, and at the top there is a
theatre. This theatre could accommodate 200 people, The stage is
9' deep and 18' wide, raised 2' above the floor, complete with dressing
rooms,
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The City supplied the furnishings and accepted the building on
October 12, 1906, at which time it was opened to the public. It has
been in continual use from that time.

The pedestal lights on the steps facing Lth Street were given
oy the Ladies Improvement Club in 1908.

=continued-
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Northwest corner of 4th and C, Marysville, California
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ORGANIZATION DATE
Friends of Old Marysville 916-742-8286
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STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL ____ STATE__ Locat XX

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.

“—MAY 16 1977

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE

TITLE STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER" - DATE




Form No. 10-300a
(Rev. 10-74)
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPS USE ORLY ™
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Fasis o
neceveo FEB 281378

G 1B 1978

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

lbATE ENTERED

CONTINUATION SHEET ITEMNUMBER 8 PaGE 2

William Curlett, Architect
William Curlett (1846-1914) trained for two years at Manchester Art Institute; then
studied for three at an art school in Belfast. He emigrated to San Francisco in
1871 where he spent three years working under different architects. He then joined
Augustus Laver, a partnership that ended in 1880. Directly after, Curlett was em-
ployed by the School Department of the City of San Francisco as the architect. He
held this position for two terms.

Curlett established a firm with Cuthbertson in 1872 in San Francisco with a branch
office in Los Angeles. (Though closely associated with San Francisco architecture,
Curlett spent his later years in Los Angeles.)

Curlett's zeal and enthusiasm made him the first to spark the movement which resulted
in the Pacific Coast Association of Architects. Other organizations to which he
belonged included: California Chapter of American Institute of Architects (President
State Board of Architects (President), Bohemian Club of San Francisco. He was also
elected chairman of the Advisory Board of Architects for the 1915 Exposition. Due to
business interests,he resigned from this position.

Curlett is responsible for some of the most beautiful and costly residences in Calif-
ornia. He built San Francisco homes for Crocker, Robert Sherwood, W.H. Martin, and
and others. Also designed the Citizens Federal Savings Building; the Thomas Payne
House (now an antique gallery): Douglass Hall in Menlo Park; the James. C. Flood
estate, "Linden Towers", in Atherton (with Laver and lenzen); the State Bank Build-
ing in Sacramento (five stories, all of stone); the Lick-Wilmerding School in San
Francisco (Colonial Revival, with McCaw); A Queen Anne House for Crocker in 1888
(with Cuthbertson); and the Los Angeles County Coutrthouse Romanesque Revival, with
Cuthbertson and Eisen).

Sources:

Here Today, the Junior League of San Francisco, Inc.

Architecture in San Francisco and Northern California, David Gebhard, et.al.
San Francisco Directory, 1875, Crocker-Langley

Whos Who in the Pacific Southwest, 1913

Architect and Engineer xxxvi, Feb. 1914

Talifornia’s Architectural Frontier, Harold Kirker
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The Packard Library is a handsome example of Neo Classical Revival styling of the
early 20th century. The style conveys the sense of dignity considered appropriate
for major public buildings and civic monuments of the first two decades of the 20th
century. The library's benefactor was one of Marysville's leading citizens at the
turn of the century, and sought to create a facility which would be a major asset
to the community. His selection of one of California's leading architects to
design the library demonstrated his commitment to erecting a building of the
highest quality for the local community. It remains the finest exam ple of its
type and period in the city of Marysville. ~



